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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Snead, Paul

Cc: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; OKane, Kevin D SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ; Bruner, Douglas;
Pritchett.DavidA@epamail.epa.gov; John.Hunter@pgnmail.com

Subject: Corrections to June 23, 2011 Corps's Letter to PEF (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Good morning Paul:

I want to get into the administrative record and to inform the other recipients of this
email, the corrections in regard to two errors in the referenced letter, which you and I
discussed yesterday.

1) Page 8, paragraph #9. Regulatory Division received the report from Engineering Division
on June 23, 2011. The report was dated June 14, 2011.

2) Page 22, next to last paragraph should have referenced not the FEIS, but the date of the
letter itself: "If a complete response to this letter is not received from you within 30
days after the date of this letter, the application will either be considered withdrawn or a
final decision will be made. If PEF desires additional time to respond to this letter,
please inform the Corps's project manager in writing either by email or letter with a
proposed time schedule.”

Thanks,
Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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